
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 23-OPT-02C 

Project Title: Darden Clean Energy - Compliance 

TN #: 265179 

Document Title: CEC Memo Open Darden Compliance  

Description: N/A 

Filer: Pam Fredieu 

Organization: California Energy Commission 

Submitter Role: Commission Staff  

Submission Date: 7/31/2025 1:52:06 PM 

Docketed Date: 7/31/2025 

 



Page 1 of 1 
 

California Energy Commission 
Memorandum 

 
 

 

To:  Docket Unit Office 
docket@energy.ca.gov 

From: Joseph Douglas, CPM, CME 

 
 

 
Date: 7/17/25

 
Subject: Request to Open New Docket for 23-OPT-02C Darden Clean Energy Project 

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC); 
Darden has been approved and a Compliance page is required. 

 

The new docket number will be 23-OPT-02C and should be titled Darden Clean Energy 
Project/Compliance. 

Please use the following internal distribution list: 
 
Joseph Douglas 
Hurshbir Shahi 
Ann Crisp 
Gabrial Roak 
Abdel-Karim Abulaban 
Kenneth Salyphone 
Brett Fooks 
 
 

 
Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened. 

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency 
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket: Compliance Enforcement and Momitoring 

Thank you, 

 

Dian Voters 

Deputy Director – Siting, Transmission, and Environmental Protection Division 
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